Dvveet



Jada Lee

Passionate, culturally curious, creative, determined, innovative, motivated, detail-oriented, adaptable.

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English (Native)

Korean (Basic)

About

I have extensive experience in retail and hospitality, excelling as a Shop Assistant at Seoul Plaza where I manage transactions, stock shelves, and ensure customer satisfaction. My barista role further honed my ability to work efficiently in fast-paced environments.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Seoul Plaza

Odeon/Costa TCR

Oopsy Daisy Day Care Ltd

Experience

Shop Assistant

Seoul Plaza | Jun 2023 - May 2024

As a shop assistant I assist customers in finding products, answer inquiries and process transactions efficiently. Additionally, I ensure shelves are stocked, merchandise is neatly displayed, and the store is clean and organised. I also play a crucial role in upselling and promoting products, contributing to the overall sales and profitability of the business.

Cinema Host, Barista

Odeon/Costa TCR | Jun 2022 - Jun 2023

As a Cinema Host, I oversee selling tickets and refreshments, preparing food, showing the guests to their seats, and cleaning the cinema screens. As a Barista I make and serve beverages such as coffee, tea, and specialty beverages. I am responsible for taking customer orders and payments. I also make sure the work areas, equipment and seating eras are clean and sanitised.

Childcare Assistant

Oopsy Daisy Day Care Ltd | Oct 2019 - Jun 2022

I conducted daily duties such as preparing and serving meals, changing diapers, drafting daily reports, recording attendance, engaging in play, assisting to put the children to sleep and creating a safe environment.

Photographer

| May 2024 - Now

Education & Training

2022 - 2024 SOAS University of London

Unfinished Degree, BA Korean

2020 - 2022 The Global Academy (Hayes & Harlington)

Merit , Media

2018 - 2020 Lewisham and Southwark College

Maths, English and Science, GCSE